STATE OF OHIO
. THE STATE MEDICAL BOARD
’ . : Suite 510
65 South Front Street
Columbus, Ohio 43215

May 27, 1980

Mr. David A. Ellwood

Attormey at Law Re: Jerome H. Beaqun, M,D.
ELLWOOD & BROWN

Central National Bank Building

Cambridaoe, OH. 43725

Dear Mr. Ellwood:

Please find enclosed a certified copy of the Findinas and Order as they have
been entered in the Journal of the Ohio State Medical Board; and a certified
copy of the Motion approved by the State Medical Board, meeting in regular
session on May 21, 1980, approving and confirming the Findings and Order.

"You are hereby notified that Dr. Begun may appeal this order to the Court

of Common Pleas of the county in which his place of business is located, or
the county in which he resides. If he is not a resident and has no place of
business in this state, he may appeal to the Court of Common Pleas of Franklin
County, Ohio.

To appeal as aforesaid, you must file a notice of appeal with the Board setting
forth the order appealed from, and the grounds of the appeal. You must also
file a copy of such notice with the court. Such notices of appeal shall be
filed within fifteen days after the date of mailing of this letter, and in ace
cordance with the requirements of Section 119.12, Revised Code.

The State Medical Board of Ohio

Anthony Ruppersberg, Jr., M.D.
Secretary

Encl. .

cc: Jerome H. Begun, M.L. (Cer i aj
Returmn receip® requested)

Certified Mail No. P14 6441530
Return Receipt Requested



STATE OF OHIO
THE STATE MEDICAL BOARD

CERTIFICATION

DATE: May 27, 1980

I hereby certify that the attached copy of the Findings and
Order of the Ohio State Medical Board, in the matter of Jerome H.
Begun, M.D., is a true and complete copy of the Findings and Order
as they appear in the Journal of the State Medical Board; and that
the attached copy of the Motion approved by the State Medical Board,
meeting in regular session on May 21, 1980, is 2 true and complete
copy as it appears in the Journal of the State Medical Board.

R

1 '
nth uppersberg, Jr
Secre



STATE OF OHIO
THE STATE MEDICAL BOARD
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FINDINGS AND ORDER o iy ST
IN THE MATTER OF JEROME HAROLD BEGUN, M.D. M.JiICAL BCARD

The matter of Jerome Harold Begun, M.D. came on before me, Roland
A. Gandy, M.D., Member of the State Medical Board of Ohio on January
19, 1980. '

After considering all of the testimony and evidence presented at the
hearing, and after having read and considered the transcript and all
exhibits introduced, I make the following Findings:

FINDINGS OF FACT

1. On or about March 17, 1966, Dr. Jerome H. Begun, M.D. was
issued a license to practice medicine in the State of California.

2. On or about October 16, 1970, Dr. Begun was convicted in
U.S. District Court on five (5) felony counts of having
violated 26 U.S.C. 4705(a) (unlawful sale of narcotics),
two (2) felony counts of having violated 21 U.S.C. 331{q)(2)
(unlawful sale of stimulant drugs), and five (5) felony
counts of having violated 26 U.S.C. 5861(d) (unlawful
possession of unregistered weapons). The judgment of con-
viction was affirmed on all counts by the U.S. Court of
Appeals.

3. As a result of said conviction, the Board of Medical Examiners
of the State of California issued an order dated November
24, 1971, revoking the license of Dr. Begun to practice
medicine in the State of California, effective December
24, 1971.

4, Dr. Begun applied for an Ohio certificate to practice medicine
and surgery on or about May 25, 1977. (State Exhibit 2)

5. On his application for an Ohio certificate, Dr. Begun failed
to indicate that he had made application tc California for
a license.

6. On his application for an Ohio certificate, Dr., Begun denied
that any license entitling him to practice medicine had
been suspended or revoked.

7. On his application for an Ohio certificate, Dr. Begun denied
that he had ever been convicted of a violation of a Federal
Law, State Law, or a municipal ordinance other than a minor
traffic violation.




10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

]5.

An Ohio certificate to practice medicine and surgery was
issued to Dr. Begun on the basis of the above mentioned
application.

Dr. Begun practiced medicine in the 3State of Ohio from June
1977 until August 1979.

On September 13, 1979 Dr. Begun was sent a letter from the
Medical Board citing its reasons for contending that Dr.
Begun had been convicted of a felony. The Medical Board
also cited in this letter its reasons for contending that
Dr. Begun had engaged in "fraud, misrepresentation, or
deception on applying for or securing any license or certi-
ficate issued by the board", as that clause is used in
Section 4731.22(A), Ohio Revised Code, and further had
engaged in acts which constituted “violating or attempting

.to violate, directly or indirectly, or assisting in or

abetting the violation of, or conspiring to violate any
provisions of this chapter or any rule promulgated by the
board", as that clause is used in Section 4731.22(B)(17),
Ohio Revised code, to wit: Section 4731.11 and/or other
related sections of the Ohio Revised Code.

In the above mentioned letter of September 13, 1979, Dr.
Begun was informed that he was entitled to a hearing if
he so reguested within 30 days, and that he could appear
at such hearing in person or by attorney.

A hearing was held on January 9, 1980. Cynthia E. Wayland,
Assistant Attorney General, appeared on behalf of the Ohio
State Medical Board. Dr. Begun appeared at the hearing,
and was represented by counsel, David A. Ellwood.

Dr. Begun and Mr. Ellwood stipulated to the facts in para-
graphs one through eleven above. (Page 10 of transcipt)

It was agreed at the hearing that the Record was to be held
open in order to allow the introduction of letters on Dr.
Begun's behalf. '

On January 30, the Medical Board received a letter from
Mr. Ellwood on Dr. Begun's behalf.



-3-

CONCLUSTIONS 8li A¥R =2 av, 25

1. Dr. Begun was convicted on a total of twelve (12) felony codtths. BCARD
by the U.S. District Court. The judgment of conviction was
affirmed on all counts by the U.S. Court of Appeals.

2. Dr. Begun's certificate to practice medicine and surgery in Ohio
was obtained as a result of fraud on application for such certi-
ficate in violation of Section 4731.22(A), Ohio Revised Code.

3. Further, Dr. Begun is guilty of “violating or attempting to
violate, directly or indirectly or assisting in or abetting the
violation of, or conspiring to violate, any provisions of this
chapter or any rule promulgated by the board" as that clause
is used in Section 4731.22(B)(17), Ohio Revised Code, to wit:
Section 4731.11, and/or other related sections of the Ohio Revised
Code.

ORDER

It is hereby Ordered that the certificate to practice medicine or
surgery of Jerome Harold Begun, M.D. be revoked.

This Order will become effective immediately upon approval of the

/%M/ / Q%M/Mn/a o

Roland A. Gandy, M.D. ﬁé7 VR
Member, State Medical Board of Ohio




o : STATE OF OHIO
¢ ' THE STATE MEDICAL BOARD

May 21, 1980

FINDINGS AND ORDER IN THE MATTER OF JEROME H. BEGUN, M.D.

Dr. Cover asked if the Members of the Board had the opportunity to read or review
the transcript and evidence in the Matter of Jerome H. Begun, M.D. A1l members
of the Board answered in the affirmative.

Dr. Yut moved to approve and confirm the Findings and Order of Dr. Gandy in the
matter of Jerome H. Begun, M.D. Dr. Clarke seconded the motion. A roll call vote
was taken: :

ROLL CALL VOTE: Dr. Lancione - aye
Dr. Cramblett - aye
Dr. Clarke - aye
Dr. Yut - aye
Dr. Lovshin - aye
Dr. Oxley - aye
Mr. Paulo - aye
Dr. Ferritto - aye
Dr. Ruppersberg - aye

The motion carried.



. STATE OF OHIO
THE STATE MEDICAL BOARD
Suite 1006

180 East Broad Street
Columbus, Ohio 43215

September 13, 1979

Jerome Harold Begun, M.D. S -
Cambridge Mental Health &

Mental Retardation Center

County Road 35

Cambridge, Ohio 43725

Dear Doctor Begun:

In accordance with Chapter 119, Ohio Revised Code, you are hereby
notified that the State Medical Board of Ohio intends to determine
under the provisions of Section 4731.22, Ohio Revised Code, whether
or not to limit, reprimand, revoke, suspend, place on probation,
refuse to register or reinstate your certificate to practice medicine
and surgery for one or more of the following reasons:

1. On or about March 17, 1966, you were issued Physician and
Surgeon License No. A-21926, by the Board of Medical Examiners
of the State of California.

On or about October 16, 1970, in the United States District
Court for the Northern District of California, Case No. CR
70-44, you were convicted on five (5) felony counts of having
violated 26 U.S.C. 4705(a)(unlawful sale of narcotics), two
(2) felony counts of having violated 21 U.S.C. 331 (q)(2)
(unlawful sale of stimulant drugs), and five (5) felony
counts of having violated 26 U.S.C. 5861 (d)(unlawful pos-
session of unregistered weapons). The judgment of conviction
was affirmed on all counts by the United States Court of
Appeals for the Ninth Circuit, in the case of United States
of America, Appellee v. Jerome Harold Begun, Appellant, RNo.
71-1192, pursuant to the opinion of said Court dated July

29, 1971.

Subsequent to and as a result of said conviction, the Board

of Medical Examiners of the State of California issued an
order dated November 24, 1971, revoking your California Physi-
cian and Surgeon License, effective December 24, 1971.

Pursuant to Section 4731.22, Ohio Revised Code conviction of a felony
constitutes grounds to limit, reprimand, revoke, suspend, place on




September 13, 1979

Jerome Harold Begun, M.D. Page 2

probation, refuse to register or reinstate your certificate to practice
medicine and surgery.

2. 0On or about May 19, 1977, you submitted to the State Medical
Board of Ohio an application for.a certificate to practice
medicine in Ohio, in which you made the following statements:

Question: I have made application to the following State
Examining and Licensing Boards, and no others:

Answer: Michigan, 1963, Exam. Ohia, 1976.

Question: Has any license entitling you to practice in
any foreign country or in any state or territory
of the United States been suspended or revoked?

Answer: No.

Question: Have you ever been convicted of a violation
of a Federal Law, State Law, or a municipal
ordinance other than a minor traffic violation?

Answer: No.

Such acts in paragraph 2, individually and/or collectively, constitute
"fraud, misrepresentation, or deception in applying for or securing
any license or certificate issued by the board", as that clause is
used in Section 4731.22(A), Ohio Revised Code.

Further, such acts in paragraph 2, individually and/or collectively,
constitute "violating or attempting to violate, directly or indirectly,
or assisting in or abetting the violation of, or conspiring to violate,
any provisions of this chapter or any rule promulgated by the board",
as that clause is used in Section 4731.22(B)(17), Ohio Revised Code,

to wit: Section 4731.11, and/or other related sections of the COhio
Revised Code.

You are advised that you are entitled to a hearing in this matter
if you request such hearing within thirty (30) days of the time of
mailing of this notice.

You are further advised that you are entitled to appear at such hear-
ing in person, or by your attorney, or you may present your position,
arguments, or contentions in writing, and that at the hearing you
may present evidence and examine witnesses appearing for or against
you.

In the event there is no request for such hearing made within thirty
(30) days of the time of mailing of this notice, the State Medical




September 13, 1979

Jerome Harold Begun, M.D. Page 3

Board may, in your absence and upon consideration of this matter,
determine whether or not to limit, reprimand, revoke, suspend, place
on probation, refuse to register or rexnstate your certificate to
practice medicine and surgery.

Enclosed is a copy of the Medical Pract1ce Act and a copy of Section
4731.22, Revised Code (as effective prior to July 28, 1975), for your
1nformat1on

Very truly yours, . , -

g cé:—\\
%V—”‘M :C/%
thony Ruppersberg, Jdr3, M. D)

Secretary

AR:es
Enclosure

CERTIFIED MAIL #507038
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
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;Q‘tution, or individual in %ood_ standing /as
de&eirmined by the board, showing the fom-
T

plekion of the required courses of ins tion.

tificatd as is provided in section 4731.09 of the
Revised Code. The board may addpt rules de-
fining and establishing for any mited branch
of medicine or surgery such pfeliminary edu-

cational Yequirements, less/ exacting than

those presdri tion, as the na-

ture o

Sec. 4731.20 Pbwers and duties of
board.

Sections 473137, 4781.08, and 4731.14 to
4731.28, inclusive) of fhe Revised Code, shall
govern the state medical board, all of the of-
ficers mentioned thgrein, and the applicants
for and recipients limited certificates to
practice a limited bragch of medicine or sur-
gery. In addition/to the power of the board
to revoke and shspend\ certificates provided
for in section 4731.22 of\the Revised Code it
d the certificate of
any one to
been issued ypon proof o
rules or regylations establi
governing

Sectigns 4731.15 to 4731.20, inclusiye, of the
Revised Code do not amend sectioni\4731.34,
473126, and 4731.41 of the Revised
limjf their application unless otherwise dpeci-

y provided.

See. 4731.22. Grounds for discipline.

The state medical board, by a vote of not
less than five of its members, may refuse to

ed certificate has
violation of the -
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grant 2 certificate to a person

in passing the examination, orﬁfy rgofl:.:‘:g

suspend a certificate of a person at any time
ty_of felony or gross immorality, grossly

unprofessional or dishonest conduct, or ad-

dicted to the liquor or drug habit to such a

degree as to render him unfit to practice——

meflécinc]or surgery.
rossly unprofessional or dishones: -
duct” as used in this section means: ® con

(A) The employing of any cappe: ioi
tor, or drummer for the purgoso l:l; ls.'e::g;:
patients, or subsidizing any hotel or board-
;x}g::;sfeeemthtgke purpose, or the cbtaining

f on the assuran i
Sisony, oo on the ass ce that an incurabie

(B) The willful betrayal of a i
secret; b.ut a physician, knowing ghr:{e:s;:n:}
the parties to a contemplated marriage has
a venereal disease, and so informing the other
party to such contemplated marriage, or the
parent, brother, or guardian of such other
party, shall not be held to answer for betrayal
of a professional secret nor shall such phy-
sician be liable in damages for truthfully giv-
ing such information to such other party, or
;l;; ?arent, brother, or guardian of such ot:her

(C) Al advertising of medical practics §
which extravagantly worded statepme;ttl:’ x::
tended, or having a tendency to deceive and
defraud the public are made, or where speci-
fic mention is made in such advertisements
of tuberculosis, consumption, cancer, Bright's
gzseasie,d}ndney disea:ise, diabetes, or of ve-
ereal diseases or diseases itom
urinary organs; - of ‘the genito-

(D) Harving professional connectio i

Hawnl n with
or lending one's name to an illegal i
tioner of medicine; g2 practi-




Smgagia,
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(E) Any division of fees or charges, or
any agreement or arrangement to shars fees
or charges, made by any physician or sur-
geon with any other physician or surgeon, or
with any other person.

(F) The violation of any provision of a
code of ethics of a national professional or-
ganization as specified in this division. “Na.
tional, professional organization” means the
American medical association, the American
osteopathic association, the American chiro-
practic association, the American podiatry
association, and such other national profes.
sional organizations as are determined, by
rule, by the state medical board, The state
medical board shall obtain and keep on file
cwrent copies of the codes of ethics of the
various national professional organizations.
The practitioner whose certificate is being
suspended or revoked shall not be found
guifty of the violation of a code of ethics of
an organization not appropriate to his pro-
fession.

Sec. 4731.221 Suspension of certificate of
mentally ill or mentally incompetent
ctitioner. -

reason to
been granted
4731. of the Re-

section 5122,
signed by t

secretary or a mem
staff, wheréupon, the same proceedin
be had_4s provided in Chapter 5122, o
Revi Code. The attorney general sha
represent the board in any proceeding com-
)n‘ep;ced under this section.

19

_\If any person who has been granted
tificate Is adjudged by a_probate courtat:et::

competency ™y the manner and form p
in section 512R.38 of
judge of such
notify the state edical board of
cation of menta] Nlness or incompe;ence, and
shall note any suspension of a certificata in
tbe'margm of the “court’s rec d of such
cerﬁ;ﬁc;te. ¢y
absence of fraud “or badZaijth i

the state medijcal board no any ’ng?:rf

agent, Tepresentative, op loyee erecf
shall be held liable in da gx:fs {o amtglr1 per-

son by reascn of the fi; of the affdavi
referred to in this section, \- N vie
Sec. 4731.222. Condit; ns for

Inactive certificats,

Before restoring 46 good standiny a ifi-
cate issued under)Chaptet 4731 o t}f:ﬂﬁg.
vised Code wbickyhas been in a suspinded or
inactive state for any cause for. moke than
two years, the/state medical board mhay re-
quxre‘the_ap cant to pass an ora] or i
examination/ or both, to determine his
ent fitness O resume practice.

The authority of the board to impose te
and conditions includes the following:
(A) /Requi_ring the applicant to obtain
dition training and to Pass an examination
upon/completion of such training;

/}B) Restricting or limiting the extent,

toration of

Scgpe, or type of practice of the applicant.




	5/21/80 Board Order
	9/13/79 Citation

